



ERFAN SAHAFNEJAD

Freelance Back-End Developer

About me

Born on 2nd March 1998. I started programming in the first year of high school with C++ language for Robo Cup Competitions. So I learned many things about programming concept and then, decided to learn about Web Design and Web Programming. In the second year of high school, after working with PHP and CSS/HTML for a couple of months, a Web Design company offered me to join them as a Web Developer. I have been there for almost 9 months and did many projects with gaining a lot of experience. After graduating from high school, I went to the Shamsipour College to get Associate Degree in IT major. Now here I am, a confident and experienced Web Developer who loves to solve problems and learn new things!

Skills

PHP	●●●●●●
jQuery	●●●●●●
Javascript	●●●●●●
Bootstrap	●●●●●●
Express.js	●●●●●●
Codeigniter Framework	●●●●●●
MVC Architecture	●●●●●●
Laravel Framework	●●●●●●
Wordpress	●●●●●●
Woommerce	●●●●●●
Javascript - ES6	●●●●●●
Vue.js 2	●●●●●●
OOP Programming	●●●●●●
socket io	●●●●●●
Restful API	●●●●●●
Git	●●●●●●
MySQL	●●●●●●
SQLite	●●●●●●
Node.js	●●●●●●

Web Services	●●●●●
MongoDB	●●●●●
YII Framework	●●●●●
Web Pack	●●●●●
React.js	●●●●●
SOAP	●●●●●
Android Programming	●●●●●
Redis	●●●●●
GNU-Linux	●●●●●
UI Design	●●●●●
Web Security	●●●●●
C-C++ programming	●●●●●
UX Design	●●●●●
C# .Net	●●●●●

Work Experience

Freelancing

Tehran, Iran
January 2014 Until now

Freelance Web Developer

Working on open-source and companies commercial projects.

- [Pay.ir Node.js Module](#)
- [Pardano Node.js Module](#)
- [Neshaneh RESTful API](#)
- [Faragate Node.js Module](#)
- [PHP Jalaali Class \(Integrated with Codeigniter\)](#)

P30Skill

Tehran, Iran
November 2013 Until now

Founder and Teacher

P30Skill is an educative website that represents instructions for Programming and 3D technologies. I found it when I was 15 with one of my school's friend.

- [Main P30Skill Responsive Template](#)
- [P30Skill Shopping Section](#)

Afarinesh Center

Tehran, Iran
August 2016 to February 2017

Full-Stack Developer

Worked on Afarinesh Center internal and commercial projects such as AgahiEmrooz

- [Agahi Emrooz Social-Media Advertising System](#)

Rahweb

December 2013 to October 2014

Web Developer

Designed, coded and developed Rahweb pure CMS for News, Shopping, Personal and other types of online websites with Photoshop, Bootstrap, and PHP.

Education

Shamsipour Technical and Voational College
September 2015 to June 2017

Associate Degree, Information of Technology
Graduated in 2 years and 4 semesters.

Resalat Technical High School
September 2012 to May 2015

Diploma, Computer (Software)
Graduated in 3 years.

Achievements

Certificate

Android Course
from Tehran Institute of Technology

Contact Info

Current City

Tehran, Iran

Website

erfun.me

Email

erfan.sahaf@gmail.com

Mobile

98936288 ● ● ● ●